## Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Friday, August 2, 2019, 3:00 pm – 5:00 pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker

Absent: Lyle Parry

- 1. The Board reviewed mail and invoices.
- 2. The Antique Tractor Club applied for and received a raffle permit for the Cornish Fair.
- 3. Mike Duval discussed road issues.
  - a. All roads have been graded.
  - b. The swimming pond in the Flat will be dredged by Monday.
- 4. The BOS called the NH Local Government Center concerning the proposed agreement between the Town and the City of Lebanon regarding use of the Landfill. The Town is concerned about liability in the event of contamination and cost of cleanup. The Town will have the contract reviewed by counsel.
- 5. Colleen O'Neill discussed events that occur on Lang Road at her barn.
- 6. The Board called Chief Hackett concerning police matters.

Respectfully submitted, John Hammond

# Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Monday, August 5, 2019, 6:30 pm – 8:30 pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Lyle Parry

- 1. The Board signed checks and reviewed mail and invoices.
- 2. Mike Monette discussed the Recycling Center. Mike suggested moving the building next to the bays to allow for a glass container. He would like to compile a list of substitutes available to help at the Recycling Center. He also inquired about having a phone line installed in case of emergency and added that the project may be costly.
- 3. George Chianis for Viridi Wireless, LLC, applied for a building permit to erect a wireless communications facility on Burr Road. The permit was reviewed and signed by the Selectboard.
- 4. Everett Cass reported on the clearing of the pond in the Flat.
- 5. It was reported that an oak tree at Huggins Cemetery had fallen.
- 6. The Board called Dillon Gallagher and Edward Jones concerning questions about the revaluation of their properties.
- 7. The Board called Reyer Jaarsma concerning the removal of trees from the cemetery. He will put the wood at the Recycle Center stump dump.

## Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Friday, August 9, 2019, 3:00 pm – 5:00 pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Lyle Parry

- 1. Mike Duval came in to discuss road issues. The grader is scheduled to be worked on August 22. Roadside mowing is completed. The Highway Department cleaned up the downed tree in Huggins Cemetery. Mike feels his time at the Highway Department has come to an end.
- 2. Everett Cass came in to report that the fire pond in Cornish Flat is cleaned out. He removed 30 loads of fill. After the fair he will clean the pond by the Fire Station.
- 3. Selectmen left to do site visits. They looked at the fire pond in Cornish Flat and cemeteries.

Respectfully submitted, John Hammond

## Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Monday, August 12, 2019, 6:30 pm – 8:30 pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Lyle Parry

- 1. The Board signed checks and reviewed mail and invoices.
- 2. Dan Morancy was interviewed for position of Road Agent. Mike Duval came in to give an overview of how the Highway Department functions.
- 3. The Energy Committee came in to express their concern about the assessment of solar panels on the assessed value of home owners property.
- 4. BOS discussed the interview of Mr. Morancy with Mike Duval. The Selectboard will check references.

### Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Monday, August 19, 2019, 6:30 pm – 8:30 pm

Present: John Hammond, Lyle Parry

Absent: Scott Baker

- 1. The Board signed checks and reviewed mail and invoices.
- 2. Skip Erskine came in to discuss the application for the Road Agent.
- 3. Jody Schubert came in to be sworn in as a member of the Conservation Commission.
- 4. Ryan and Hannah Darling came in for a building permit on Nelson Road.

Respectfully submitted, John Hammond

## Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Friday, August 23, 2019, 3:00 pm – 5:00 pm

Present: John Hammond, Lyle Parry

Absent: Scott Baker

- 1. Mark from Avitar came in to talk about the solar panel assessment.
- 2. George Edson came in to announce town wide BBQ at the CREA Barn on Saturday, September 14<sup>th</sup>. The lower half of the barn will be painted starting at 9:00am. George would like some money to buy \$500 worth of paint.
- 3. Everett Gray came in with a building permit for a moveable shed. The BOS informed him of set back requirements.
- 4. Bill Wall came in to offer his insight on guard rail installation and liability.
- 5. Steve Tribou came in to discuss his assessment of his property.
- 6. BOS reviewed mail and invoices.

# Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Monday, August 26, 2019, 6:30 pm – 8:30 pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Lyle Parry

- 1. The Board signed checks and reviewed mail and invoices.
- 2. Marie Derusha came in to discuss a personal issue.
- 3. Mike Duval came in to discuss highway department issues. The plows and sanders are getting ready for winter weather. The BOS have interviewed 2 candidates for a Road Agent replacement.
- 4. Tom Dombroski came in to get 2 septic designs stamped.
- 5. Reyer Jaarsma came in to give a bid on some cemetery tree removal.
- 6. Everett Cass came in to report that he has started to dredge the fire pond at the Town House Road Fire Station across from the school.
- 7. Ryan Darling came in to get a building permit for a house tear down and rebuild.

Respectfully submitted, John Hammond

### Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Friday, August 30, 2019, 3:00 pm – 5:00 pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Lyle Parry

- 1. BOS reviewed mail and invoices.
- 2. Everett Cass came in to submit a bill for cleaning the fire pond across from the school.
- 3. BOS call Mark Humpal for a signature on a building permit.
- 4. BOS called Jeff Moffitt for an estimate on painting the trim on town garage.
- 5. BOS left to do site visits.